

Nancy

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:50 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Brickey, Tamara
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Time sensitive:Final Press Release/ with attachments
Importance: High

Excellent. The updated Parent letter is attached, along with the final Provider letter and Press Release circulated yesterday. I will send around to the full group in a moment.

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:38 AM
To: Brickey, Tamara <tbrickey@gchd.us>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Time sensitive:Final Press Release/ with attachments

Agree separate bullet/ and add (per GCHD Mark V and Toni)

Do this first thing in morning or if not have used faucet for over 8 hours.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 11:35 AM, Brickey, Tamara <tbrickey@gchd.us> wrote:

I would make it a separate bullet so it doesn't run into the handwashing guidance, such as "If unfiltered water must be used for consumption, run the tap for five minutes prior to consuming."

Please feel free to reword that.

Thanks,

Tamara

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [<mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Cc: Brickey, Tamara; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)
Subject: Time sensitive:Final Press Release/ with attachments

Nancy, Linda or Tamara- please respond ASAP--- thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 10:18 AM, Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
<MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Thanks Tamara and Eden. What's the language I should be using instead? Happy to make whatever changes you all think is best.

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 8:39 AM
To: tbrickey@gchd.us; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Final Press Release/ with attachments

can you all find a better statement in the parent letter that Tamara refers to? Good pick up Tamara!!

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brickey, Tamara" <tbrickey@gchd.us>
Date: October 26, 2015 at 8:15:22 AM EDT
To: "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS)" <RobinsonM13@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Mark (DHHS)" <millerml@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)" <lasherg@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>, "LaRocco, Toni" <tlarocco@gchd.us>, "Valacak, Mark" <MVALACAK@gchd.us>, "McShane, Hilda" <hmcshane@gchd.us>, "Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS)" <ThompsonS2@michigan.gov>, "Schoenow, Kris (DHHS)" <SchoenowK@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Final Press Release/ with attachments

Hi all,

I was out of the office Friday so I apologize for the late response. With the parent letter, do you mean to communicate that you need to run the tap for five minutes before you can wash your hands? "You can use